

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

1. Opening Items

- 1.1. Meeting Called to Order at 7:30 via video-teleconference
- 1.2. Adults, please add your names to the attendance list (if non-member, add "NM")

2. Officer Reports – briefly state successes and challenges.

2.1. President – Erick Sturm

- 2.1.1. Thanks to Marty for leading the charge and to everyone who either helped tear down or rebuild the bridge on target 16.
- 2.1.2. I've been in contact with SC City Parks and Rec to update and re-sign our MOU that allows SCA to do what we do in Delaveaga Park.

2.2. 1st VP – Gabrielle Garrett

- 2.2.1. Next club outdoor on 7/10 which is also the BMB Club 900 and good practice for the Regional 900 on August 20/21
- 2.2.2. Looking forward to the Aloha 3D on 7/17. We could use some volunteer help. More under old business.

2.3. 2nd VP – Marty Vaden (Absent)

- 2.3.1. We had 6 archers at the June Critter Gitter (the rest were pulled into the work party). Next date: 7/30.

2.4. Secretary – Andy Sterbenz

- 2.4.1. No report

2.5. Treasurer – Robyn McCool

- 2.5.1. Two month report (May-June): Income was \$2877 Expenses were \$11,741.65. The club is solvent. Big bills the last two months include \$5047 for Tree Service, \$3760 for targets from Curtis, \$1730 for bridge build.
- 2.5.2. Matt from Santa Cruz Signs put us on an autopayment with Square, his billing service and he has charged us for the sign three times. I'm in contact with him, he is promising to fix the problem but has yet to send us a reimbursement check as I've requested multiple times. The bank is now involved and I will keep you posted as to how this resolves.

2.6. Outdoor Range Captain – Andy Sterbenz

- 2.6.1. Work Party Report

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

- 2.6.1.1. June was set-up and clean-up for 3D in the Redwoods
- 2.6.1.2. Thanks to Marty for leading the bridge replacement work parties.
- 2.6.1.3. July will be replacing bales on Target 8 and bringing in firewood.
- 2.6.2. Outdoor Bale Replacement
 - 2.6.2.1. Targets 2 and 8 are due
 - 2.6.2.2. Need to order 24 super bales.
- 2.6.3. Trail/Target Maintenance
 - 2.6.3.1. Target 15 hut needs attention.
 - 2.6.3.2. Target 18, tall brush needs to be tackled.
 - 2.6.3.3. Target 19 needs a deck at the target
 - 2.6.3.4. Trails 3-4 and 15-16 need a short bridge over washout
 - 2.6.3.5. Target 22 clear trees & tall shrubs protruding on left & right of deck.
 - 2.6.3.6. Target 18 clear brush in creek bed & on hillside*Still a problem from 45 yd marker
 - 2.6.3.7. Target 27 bench rotted & collapsed
- 2.7. Indoor Range Captain –Mark Hersey
 - 2.7.1. Scoreboard updates: Ibrahim has a board score to post.
 - 2.7.2. New indoor BLOCK targets have arrived! Need to arrange construction of their support platform. Also have to decide what goes above and below them.
 - 2.7.3. New deposit safe for the indoor range is on-hand. Will install this month.
- 2.8. Publicity Chair – Bonnie Terribilini
 - 2.8.1. Display Case: All flyers up to date- shoots through October. (*Waiting for Bug Shoot Flyer).
- 2.9. Newsletter Editor – Open (Gabrielle filling in)
 - 2.9.1. Deadline for news reports, pictures, etc. is Sunday 7/24 for Aug/Sept issue.
- 2.10. Membership Chair – Shelley Smatana

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

- 2.10.1. **117** members, **28** are working members
- 2.11. Key Master – Henry Bertram
 - 2.11.1. Broken lock on black money drop - replacement box is on-hand
 - 2.11.2. Reminder to Erick - need the key duplication letter
- 2.12. Webmaster – Don Moonshine
 - 2.12.1. No report
- 2.13. Novelty Chairs - Robyn McCool and Bonnie Terribilini
 - 2.13.1. July 1 Night Shoot Canceled
 - 2.13.2. New Date: 9/3 Saturday (Labor Day Weekend)
- 3. Old Business**
 - 3.1. Status of monthly beginning archery classes, 3rd Saturday, 1:00 (7/16)
 - 3.1.1. Queries have been 1-2 people/month. Have been sending them to instructors for individual lessons.
 - 3.1.2. Discussed and decided to leave as-is. Not many instructors available. Revisit topic in September.
 - 3.2. Indoor Club Shoots (Friday nights). Do we want this still members only?
 - 3.2.1. Discussed and decided to keep it as-is. Club members can bring guests, but it is not open for public walk-in shooters.
 - 3.3. July 9th, SC Parks and Rec Day. We are hosting a “get to know archery” event at the range. Two different lessons 10-11 and 11-noon, tables with club members bestowing the virtues of archery to the general public. (from May 2022 Minutes). Each lesson is full with 15 people, mostly families. Erick needs help teaching lessons this day? Volunteers?
 - 3.3.1. Andy and Henry volunteered. More are welcome.
 - 3.3.2. Discussion of getting more arrows for classes.
 - 3.4. Aloha 3D, Sunday, July 17
 - 3.4.1. 14 decorated targets, unmarked distances, 2 arrows
 - 3.4.2. Set up 7:00am Sunday, Shoot starts 9:00am, Ends by 2:00pm
 - 3.4.2. Registration help appreciated.
 - 3.4.3. Scorecards, scoring, “awards”. We have plenty of leis.

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

- 3.5. League Report (Mark)
 - 3.5.1. Summer league ended with a get together at Holy Smokes BBQ - Good eats had by all.
 - 3.5.2. No plans for 2nd Outdoor League - likely wait until late Fall to early Winter and perhaps indoor season.
- 3.6. City Meeting Follow Up from April 2022 regarding range issues (Erick):
 - 3.6.1. Parks department trying to get more routine police patrols through DeLaveaga.
 - 3.6.2. City is ticked at ATT regarding phone, which they claimed was fixed.. I'm working with Miles, De Laviega Park Superintendent, to get the phone line fixed and to look at the damaged wires along the ground to target 1..
 - 3.6.3. City has limited budget for drainage repair. Would like to meet and discuss options with Andy.
- 3.7. Covering over Picnic Area report (Tyson). We have a bid for approx \$3,400 for a 12X20 carport, installed. We could go up to 20 x 20 for about the same price. The site is only 12-ft deep, so 12 x 20 is adequate.
 - 3.7.1. Question of whether this requires a building permit. The size and type is below the threshold for a permit.
 - 3.7.2. Installation does not cover foundation. Club would need to install footings.
 - 3.7.3. Motion by Henry to budget \$3600, second by Don. Passed unanimously.
- 3.8. Bridge building report (Marty absent, report via agenda notes)
 - 3.8.1. Old bridge was removed on Saturday, 6/18
 - 3.8.2. New bridge was constructed Saturday/Sunday, 6/25-26
 - 3.8.3. Thanks to all who helped.
- 3.9. Tree removal report (Gabrielle) - June 20 & 21 by Huerta's Tree Service. Worked on 6 trees, removed pile by practice range and dead branches. Total: \$4,900 (\$5047.00 was total payment)
 - 3.9.1. There are oak and pine sections along the road at Target 10 that need to be bucked, split, hauled in and stacked.
- 3.10. Request bids on big jobs: Paint clubhouse doors, clear ravines of brush that block shooter views of targets, replace deck on target shed, new door for target shed, hauling bales to shot-out targets, repair/rebuild target sheds, etc. No

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

response from club membership for hired help.

3.10.1. Erick & Andy to put together a detailed scope for the tasks.

3.10.2. Gabrielle and Mark will contact contractors.

3.11 Shared Adventures. Going well. Need instructors for July 16.

4. New Business

4.1. Host a club "Trading Blanket" (Gabrielle representing other club members). Consensus was to try this in October during the "Boo Shoot" or as a stand alone event, held indoors. Gabrielle will present a plan at August meeting.

4.2. Host an unofficial World Archery event, with black/yellow paper targets provided by Marty V. Course uses 24 targets, shooting with markers from green meter stakes, 3 arrows per target. Marty and Mark are working on a plan.

4.3. Sport caps with logo - Would we like to order? Gabrielle has information using ALLSPORTS online company. \$12.99 per cap (for up to 72) with embroidered logo and a one time \$65 set up fee. Comes in 3 sizes, many colors to choose from. Unanimously approved ordering 3 sample caps in 3 sizes, 3 colors to see how we like them before ordering a larger batch. Gabrielle will put the order in.

5. New Member Introductions and Voting

5.1. Those completing the process and being voted into membership. Working members sign up for a target to maintain.

5.1.1. None this month

5.2. Those introducing themselves and starting the process. See the membership chair after the meeting.

5.2.1. Vincent Grosso & family, compound but willing to try traditional

5.2.2. Yuanpeng Liao, recurve

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

6. Information Items

6.1. Event Calendar

Event	Date(s)	Frequency & Time
Work Party	July 9, August 6	Saturday after Club Mtg, 9:00 AM
Indoor 300 Shoot	July 1 & 15	1 st & 3 rd Friday, 7:45 PM
Indoor 450 Shoot	July 8 & 22	2 nd and 4 th Friday, 7:30 PM
Outdoor Shoot	July 10, Aug. 14	2 nd Sunday, 9:00 AM
Shared Adventures	July 16, Aug 20	3 rd Saturday, 10:00 AM
Beginning Archery Class	TBD	3 rd Saturday, 1:00 PM
Critter Gitter	July 30	Last Saturday, 9:00 AM
Club Meeting	August 2	1 st Tuesday, 7:30 PM

6.2. Other Club's Shoots (go to CBH/SAA website for details)

- 6.2.1. Hunt Tune-Up, 7/16, BHU
- 6.2.2. One Million B.C., 8/6-8/7, SF Archers
- 6.2.3. Primitive Shoot, 8/13, BHU
- 6.2.4. Regional 900 Round, 8/20-8/21, Black Mountain Bowmen
- 6.2.5. State 900 Round, 9/10-9/11, Black Mountain Bowmen
- 6.2.6. Bug Shoot, 10/9, SF Archers (believe it)

6.3. Notes to visitors and new members.

- 6.3.1. New members please go to the website and subscribe to the club mailer. That's the best way to receive updates and information about club events.
- 6.3.2. We need help changing the trash bag and removing the trash from the range. If you can, please transport a trash bag for disposal.
- 6.3.3. New members please note: make sure to exit right from the parking lot, the road is one way on weekends but we only open the front gate at night.

7. Adjournment

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

7.1. Meeting adjourned at 8:44.

Santa Cruz Archers July 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Meeting Attendees Sign-In Sheet			
First and Last Name	Non-Member	First and Last Name	Non-Member
Erick Sturm			
Henry Bertram			
Robyn McCool			
Mark Hersey			
Shelley Smatana			
Andy Sterbenz			
Kelly Jacklin			
Bonnie Terribilini			
Gabrielle Garrett			
Andrew Cousins			
Liz Elizondo			
Yuanpeng Liao	X		
Don Moonshine			
Steve Lee			
Eythan Gordon			
Tyson Sheppard			
Vincent Grosso	X		
			c